

**From:** [Hingtgen, Robert J](#)  
**To:** [Patrick Brown](#)  
**Cc:** [Gungle, Ashley](#); [Fogg, Mindy](#)  
**Subject:** RE: Account Status  
**Date:** Friday, November 08, 2013 11:07:08 AM

---

Thanks Pat.

**From:** Patrick Brown [mailto:[patrick.brown@soitec.com](mailto:patrick.brown@soitec.com)]  
**Sent:** Friday, November 08, 2013 11:01 AM  
**To:** Hingtgen, Robert J  
**Subject:** Re: Account Status

Thanks rob I will get this to accounting.

On Fri, Nov 8, 2013 at 10:53 AM, Hingtgen, Robert J <[Robert.Hingtgen@sdcounty.ca.gov](mailto:Robert.Hingtgen@sdcounty.ca.gov)> wrote:

Pat,

Thank you for reminding me to check on the accounts.

The account for the EIR - 3910, 120007 (12-D-12-0185507) has a balance of approximately \$7,000.

Attached is an invoice for an additional \$50,000 deposit.

The account for the Rugged MUP – 3300-12-007 (12-D-11-0159228) is approximately \$4,000 in deficit. Attached is an invoice for an additional \$8,000 deposit.

Please make these deposits as soon as possible or by November 20, 2013.

Thank you,

Robert Hingtgen, Planner III  
Planning & Development Services  
5510 Overland Ave., Suite 310  
San Diego, CA 92123  
M.S. O-650  
Tel - [\(858\) 694-3712](tel:(858)694-3712)  
email - [robert.hingtgen@sdcounty.ca.gov](mailto:robert.hingtgen@sdcounty.ca.gov)

**From:** Patrick Brown [mailto:[patrick.brown@soitec.com](mailto:patrick.brown@soitec.com)]  
**Sent:** Thursday, November 07, 2013 10:36 AM  
**To:** Hingtgen, Robert J  
**Subject:** Account Status

Hey Bob,

Can you give me status on the TDS, Rugged, and Soitec Solar Development accounts?

--

**Patrick Brown | Permitting Manager** | Solar Energy Business Unit | Soitec M. +1 619 733 2649

[Patrick.Brown@Soitec.com](mailto:Patrick.Brown@Soitec.com) | [www.soitec.com](http://www.soitec.com) | **Soitec** | **16650 Via Esprillo San Diego, CA 92127** (USA)

*This message and any of the attachments may contain proprietary material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete all copies.*

--

**Patrick Brown | Permitting Manager** | Solar Energy Business Unit | Soitec M. +1 619 733 2649

[Patrick.Brown@Soitec.com](mailto:Patrick.Brown@Soitec.com) | [www.soitec.com](http://www.soitec.com) | **Soitec** | **16650 Via Esprillo San Diego, CA 92127** (USA)

*This message and any of the attachments may contain proprietary material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact the sender and delete all copies.*